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Dear Andrew

We are in receipt of your email below, and I understand you would like to make contact with
Andy Doube in relation to the wholesale review release.

Andy is currently on annual leave, but is due back in the office on Monday next week and will be
able to respond to you then.

Please do let me know if you have any queries in the meantime.

Kind Regards

    
       EA to General Manager Market Policy
       EA to Director Communications & Engagement

 M:  

 Electricity Authority - Te Mana Hiko   
 Level 7, ASB Bank Tower, 2 Hunter Street
 PO Box 10041
 Wellington 6143
 New Zealand

     www.ea.govt.nz

From: Andrew Harvey-Green 
Sent: Monday, 4 October 2021 3:44 PM
To: James Stevenson-Wallace 
Subject: Meeting request

Hi James

If possible I was wanting to organise a session with the EA (yourself) and local fund managers
following the release of the EA wholesale electricity market review later this month/early
November. Given most of the investment community is in Auckland, I suspect it would have to
be over a zoom call or something similar.

As I’m sure you appreciate, there is a lot of interest in the review and the regulatory situation
more generally.
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We’d be happy to work with your timetable, with the only date that would be problematic in late
October/early November being Thursday 4 November.
 
 
Regards
Andrew
 
 
Andrew Harvey-Green 
Director / Senior Analyst, Equities
 

 

M:  +  | P:  +  |  TF:  0800 367 227 

Level 22, NTT Tower, 157 Lambton Quay, Wellington

I am registered as a financial adviser. Any financial advice I have given in this email is given on behalf of Forsyth
Barr Limited, a licensed financial advice provider. Any advice in this email is specific to the particular securities
discussed and does not take into account other investment opportunities. I have not taken into account your
personal financial situation or investment goals (even if I’m aware of those things), so any advice provided may
not be suitable for you. If you wish to receive personalised financial advice, please contact your Forsyth Barr
Investment Adviser.
Please click here for other important disclosures and disclaimers relating to the content of this email.

Caution: This message and any accompanying attachments may contain information that is
confidential and/or subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us
immediately and erase all copies of the message and attachments. 
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